No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ mals
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated. the Shimla-02 AN =2 DD

From: CF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCE FCA)
O/o Pr.CCE (HoFF) HP. Shimla

Subject: Diversion of 5.4794 ha. forest land for the C/o 1 link road Drawal Jaishi.
Tehsil Suni District Shimla HP in favour of Executive Engineer HPPWD
Rural Division Dhami with in jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division Shimla

(Online File No.FP/HP/ROAD/143552/2021).

Memo,

Kindly refer to your office memo No.48-5432/2021 (FCA) dated 15.02.2023
on the subject cited above. 3
Point wise reply given as under:-

1. The user agency has submitted the reply through online potal.

2 The certificate regarding Lico- sensitive zone stands uploaded through
online portal.
3. The user agency has uploaded the correct certificate through online potal.

4. The area proposed for the division of the above mentioned road fall§
under the DPF-15 Drawal, UPF-16 Karyali &UPF-19 Groan Jaishi.

5. The user agency has submitted the requisite undertaking in thie regard.

6. Necessary correction has been done in online portal.

7. The complete proposal folder has been uploaded in online portal.
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